
Page | 1 

City of Ocala  

Community Redevelopment Agency 

500 NE 8th Ave, Ocala, FL 34470 

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

October 21, 2024 

East Ocala CRA Advisory Committee 

Marie F. Mesadieu, Economic Development Specialist 

East Ocala Redevelopment Area Commercial Building Improvement Grant 

Mr. Charles Ruse Jr. the co-owner of the attorney’s office (Amatea-Ruse Building) located at 500 NE 

8th Ave.), submitted a grant application to make improvement to the property.  The scope of the work 

includes repairing and restriping the parking lot back to restore its original layout. The building was 

originally built in 1984 and later expanded in 2000. 

The project costs for the proposed work and the eligible grant amount are summarized in the table 

below. The Grant Review Committee (GRC) meeting and site visit took place on August 6, 2024. 

Rachel Perez represented the Advisory Committee at the GRC meeting. The proposed work items 

comply with the program’s guidelines, and staff recommends approval of the grant request. 

Table 1- Application Summary 

Application 
ID 

Property Address 
& Parcel ID # 

Scope of Work Low Bid(s) 
Grant Award 
Recommendatio
n (60%)

CRA24-45794
500 NE 8th Ave 
(2826-022-000) 

Repair, Resurface Parking 
lots   

$3,800.00 $2,280.00

Attached - Photographs of existing conditions, application form and cost estimates. 
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Image 1. View of the the front parking lot looking West from 8th Ave. 
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Image 2- View of the parking lot in the back of the building. 
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